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Merlyn D. Sampels, Esq.
Worsham, Forsythe & Sampels
2001 Bryan Tower, Suite 2500
Dallas, Texas 75201

Re: Texas Utilities Generating Company, et al .
(Comanche Peak Steam Electric Station,
Units 1 and 2), NRC Docket Nos. 50-445A &
50-446A

Dear Mr. Sampels: -

This is to confirm our conversation of August 9,1979 in which you told
me that you would be unavailable for Staff's deposition of B.G. Bradley on
Thursday, August 16, 1979.

I hope that we can work out some mutually convenient date in the future
for this deposition, as well as those of Messrs. Tanner, Montgomery, and
Micar. My understanding is that Mr. Miner is out of the country, Mr.
Montgomery is on vacation, and Mr. Tanner could not be excused from jury duty.

Thank you for your courtesy.

Yours truly,

J.

ttdL

Michael B. Blume
Counsel for NRC Staff

cc: Counsel of record
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